

2024 Georgia Legislative Scorecard

Accountability in government is THE SINGLE MOST needed change agent in our state and nation right now. Unlike never before we need to clean house, return the people's money and safeguard our freedoms. This scorecard is a part of that engine of change, use them well!

Presented below is our comprehensive legislative scorecard that meticulously assesses the voting patterns of the Georgia General Assembly during the 2024 legislative session. This scorecard aims to provide you with valuable insights into the decision-making tendencies of your elected representatives.

Throughout the legislative process in Georgia, there is a noticeable and disturbing trend among legislators to overwhelmingly vote "YES" on nearly everything. In fact, some members have adopted a default stance of voting affirmatively, casting a "YES" vote an astounding 100% of the time. Just try and imagine that. You are elected to discern and measure each bill based on its merits, is it the proper role of government and what do your constituents want and yet you exclusively hit your green button. This prevailing culture of unwavering support for all legislative measures has cultivated an environment where dissenting voices are often disregarded, dismissed as ineffective, and marginalized within the General Assembly. The mentality is to follow the herd, even if the herd is moving in a direction that is decidedly detrimental to the voters and benefits only special interests. These types of representatives, who are not representing their voters, need to be replaced with leaders who will be a voice for the people. As a result of this above mentality, this scorecard aptly reflects a substantial number of "NO" positions, which serve as a testament to the reality of opposing prevailing ideologies.

While it is important to acknowledge that there are indeed commendable bills that deserve unanimous support, it is equally crucial to recognize that true courage in the legislative realm lies in challenging flawed legislation rather than simply voting affirmatively on popular proposals. While both aspects of the legislative process hold significance, this scorecard effectively underscores the importance of opposing unfavorable measures, shedding light on the commitment and fortitude required to resist ill-conceived bills.

By delving into this comprehensive legislative scorecard, you will have the data you need to address the voting tendencies of your lawmakers during this past session. This scorecard serves as an indispensable tool for evaluating the extent to which legislators prioritize defending individual freedoms versus supporting policies that encroach upon them. While other scorecards often rely on a small sample of bills, our approach encompasses a considerably larger number. This deliberate choice ensures that a low score does not reflect a solitary dissenting vote but rather a consistent pattern of voting against the principles of liberty and freedom.

In summary, the State Freedom Caucus Network's scorecard for the Georgia '24 legislative session serves the voters, not the legislators. It also sheds light on the very real challenges faced by those who dare to oppose legislative proposals by the herd, emphasizes the significance of voting against flawed measures, and underscores the importance of maintaining a comprehensive and balanced approach to legislation, one that truly champions the fundamental ideals of freedom and individual rights. These are the core principles of the Freedom Caucus.

Thank you for taking the time to review this informative legislative scorecard. As engaged citizens, it is crucial that we remain informed about the voting patterns of our elected representatives. Use it to work towards fostering a more balanced and principled approach to legislation by holding our elected officials accountable. We want you to be an empowered employer with facts in hand able to address your official's job performance.

We encourage all freedom-loving Georgians to take our scorecard and have conversations with your reps and senators about their voting patterns, particularly those who claim to champion limited government, personal liberty, and free-market principles.

Let us remember that voting "YES" on every measure does not equate to effective governance. True leadership requires the courage to challenge flawed legislation and uphold the values that make our nation exceptional. As Republicans, we must strive for a government that respects individual rights, reduces burdensome regulations, and promotes economic prosperity through free enterprise.

Again, this scorecard provides a stark reminder that the prevailing culture of unwavering support for all legislative measures does not align with the principles of limited government and individual freedom. We must support those lawmakers who consistently prioritize defending our fundamental rights and are willing to stand against the encroachment of government power. So, let us rally together, armed with the knowledge provided by this scorecard, to hold our representatives accountable and demand a return to the core principles that our great nation was built upon. By doing so, we can forge a path towards a more prosperous, free, and secure future for Georgia and our entire nation.

Sincerely,

Mallory Staples

Georgia State Director State Freedom Caucus Network



Blake Bassham Georgia Legislative Director

State Freedom Caucus Network





Table of Contents

House Scorecard	1
Senate Scorecard	9
Highest-to-Lowest	
House Lifetime Scores	20
Senate Lifetimes Scores	

House Scorecard – Georgia 2024

NO HB 206 – Georgia's Green New Deal NO HB 434 – Expands Occupational Licensing; Creates Access Barriers to Healthcare NO HB 456 – Expands Power of Unelected Municipal Judges **YES** HB 461 – Limits Local Regulatory Fees to Cost of Regulatory Activity **YES** HB 481 – Bars ESG Requirements in Retirement Systems NO HB 502 – Expands Occupational Licensing Requirements on Cosmetic Procedures NO HB 576 – Prevents COVID-19 Vaccination Status for Organ Transplants NO HB 583 – Creates New Harsh Regulations on Food YES HB 663 – Requires Hospitals to Allow Parents/Caregivers to be with the Patient NO HB 809 – Expands Occupational Licensing NO HB 839 – Joins Massive Regulatory Interstate Compact; Expands Licensing NO HB 844 – Creates a Licensing Requirement for Nutritionists/Dietitians **NO** HB 872 – Forgives Student Loans for Dental Students, Even if They Don't Finish **YES** HB 880 – Allows Military Spouses Expedited Licensure if Licensed in Other States YES HB 925 – Prevents Churches from Being Shut Down in Health Emergencies **YES** HB 934 – Protects Property Rights NO HB 971 – De Facto Gun Registration **YES** HB 974 – Election Transparency for Ballots **YES** HB 977 – Improves Risk Limiting Audits **NO** HB 986 – Creates a Felony Crime for "Materially Deceptive Media" **NO** HB 997 – Allows the Federal Government to Suspend Georgia CDLs **YES** HB 1017 – Makes "Squatting" a Crime; Protects Property Rights **YES** HB 1018 – Bars Database Creation of Gun Buyers YES HB 1023 – Lowers Corporate Tax Rate to be Same as Income Tax Rate **YES** HB 1041 – Allows Authority to Accrue More Debt and Seize Property **NO** HB 1044 – Raises Minimum Value for No-Bid Contracts YES HB 1053 – Bans the Use or Participation of Georgia in Any Form of CBDC **NO** HB 1078 – Expands Medicaid Coverage YES HB 1100 – Expands Transparency; Reduces Trailer Registration Requirements **NO** HB 1104 – Requires Mental Health Screening for Students Athletes Via DBHDD **YES** HB 1105 – Requires Jails to Report on Arrested Illegal Aliens NO HB 1124 – Needs-Based, Not Merit-Based, Grants for College Degrees NO HB 1138 – Meddles in Free Market Based on Race; Liberal DEI for Invest GA Fund **YES** HB 1149 – Requires Local Governments Be Audited; Increases Transparency YES HB 1180 – Narrows Eligibility for Film Tax Credits YES HB 1182 – Caps Tax Credits for "Affordable Housing Projects" YES HB 1185 – Creates a Statewide Homestead Exceptions: Freezes Assessments **YES** HB 1207 – Ensures Ballots are Printed Correctly

YES HB 1371 – Liability Protections for Homeowners; Prevents Frivolous Lawsuits YES SB 189 – Election Integrity Package

YES SB 212 – Bars Probate Judge from Serving as Election Superintendent **YES** SB 233 – School Choice

NO SB 237 – Needs-Based, Not Merit-Based, Grants for College Degrees

NO SB 349 – Creates a Statewide Homestead Exceptions; Freezes Assessments

YES SB 373 – Reduces Licensure Requirements; Expedites if Licensed Elsewhere

NO SB 398 – Adds Defense Contractors to the Joint Defense Commission

YES SB 399 – Eases Transferring from TCSG to USG; Promotes Technical College

YES SB 420 – Prevents the CCP from Buying Land Near Military Bases

YES SB 430 - Expands COVID-19 Liability Protects

NO SB 480 – Bernie Sanders-type Student Loan Forgiveness

NO SB 533 – Gives DBHDD Full Custody of Anyone Found Unfit to Stand Trial

YES HR 780 – Constitutional Amendment Limiting Voting to American Citizens

YES HR 1019 – Bill Recognizing the Crisis at the U.S. Southern Border

NO Budget (HB 916) – Omnibus State Budget

Adesanya, Solomon	22%
Adeyina, Segun	24 %
Alexander, Kimberly	22%
Anderson, Victor	47 %
Anulewicz, Teri	27 %
Au, Michelle	24 %
Ballard, Bethany	45 %
Ballinger, Mandi	45 %
Barnes, Imani	21 %
Barrett, Carter	63 %
Barton, Matt	45 %
Bazemore, Debra	17%
Bell, Eric	28%
Bennett, Karen	23%
Beverly, James	17%
Blackmon, Shaw	52 %

Bonner, Josh	48 %
Bruce, Roger	17 %
Buckner, Debbie	31 %
Burchett, James	45 %
Burnough, Rhonda	17%
Burns, Jon	0%
Byrd, Charlice	100%
Cameron, Mike	48 %
Camp, Beth	48 %
Campbell, Joe	51%
Campbell, Lisa	22%
Cannon, Chas	53 %
Cannon, Park	18 %
Carpenter, Kasey	50 %
Carson, John	48 %
Carter, Doreen	23%
Chastain, Johnny	63 %
Cheokas, Mike	51%
Clark, David	50 %
Clark, Jasmine	16 %
Collins, J	50 %
Cooper, Sharon	49 %
Corbett, John	51 %
Cox, Brent	61 %
Crawford, Omari	18 %
Crowe, Clint	52 %
Cummings, Terry	23%
Daniel, Lauren	59%

Davis, Viola	19 %
DeLoach, Buddy	49 %
Dempsey, Katie	51%
Dickey, Robert	51%
Douglas, Demetrius	24%
Draper, Saira	17%
Drenner, Karla	14%
Dubnik, Matt	56 %
Dunahoo, Emory	67 %
Efstration, Chuck	51 %
Ehrhart, Ginny	53%
Erwin, Chris	58%
Evans, Becky	17%
Evans, Stacey	29 %
Fleming, Tim	51%
Franklin, Lehman	57 %
Frazier, Gloria	24 %
Frye, Spencer	27 %
Gaines, Houston	54%
Gambill, Matthew	58%
Gilliard, Carl	29 %
Gladney, Lynn	29 %
Glaize, Lydia	29 %
Greene, Gerald	46%
Gullett, Joseph	60 %
Gunter, Stan	54%
Hagan, Leesa	51%
Hatchett, Matt	53 %

Hawkins, Lee	51 %
Henderson, Sharon	29 %
Hilton, Scott	51 %
Hitchens, Bill	51%
Holcomb, Scott	27 %
Holland, Betsy	18 %
Holly, El-Mahdi	19 %
Hong, Soo	52 %
Horner, Mitchell	76 %
Houston, Penny	52 %
Howard, Karlton	25%
Huddleston, David	47 %
Hugley, Carolyn	18%
Hutchinson, Shelly	15%
Jackson, Derrick	22%
Jackson, Edna	23%
Jackson, Mack	35%
Jasperse, Rick	52 %
Jenkins, David	54 %
Jones, Jan	51%
Jones, Sheila	21 %
Jones, Todd	57 %
Kelley, Trey	54 %
Kendrick, Dar'shun	24%
Kennard, Gregg	27%
Knight, David	57%
LaHood, John	48 %
Leverett, Rob	49 %

Lewis-Ward, Regina	26 %
Lim, Marvin	28%
Lott, Jodi	56%
Lumsden, Eddie	49 %
Lupton, Karen	27%
Mainor, Mesha	51 %
Marin, Pedro	20 %
Martin, Chuck	55%
Martinez, Reynaldo	53%
Mathiak, Karen	53%
Mathis, Danny	53%
McClain, Dewey	20 %
McCollum, Derrick	49 %
McDonald, Lauren	50 %
Meeks, Steven	53 %
Miller, Tanya	22 %
Mitchell, Billy	16 %
Momtahan, Martin	60 %
Moore, Angela	21 %
Mughal, Farooq	24%
Neal, Yasmin	29 %
New, Kimberly	50 %
Newton, Mark	49 %
Okoye, Gabe	23%
Oliver, Mary Margaret	21 %
Ololeye, Phil	20 %
Panitch, Esther	28%
Paris, Mariam	21%

Park, Sam	19 %
Parrish, Butch	51 %
Parsons, Don	50 %
Persinger, Holt	51%
Petrea, Jesse	55%
Pirkle, Clay	59 %
Powell, Alan	51 %
Prince, Brian	30 %
Reeves, Matt	48%
Resse, Tremaine Teddy	21%
Rhodes, Trey	51%
Richardson, Gary	60 %
Ridley, Jason	60 %
Ridley, Jordan	67 %
Roberts, Shea	16 %
Romman, Ruwa	22 %
Sainz, Steven	51%
Sampson, David	27 %
Schofield, Kim	19 %
Scoggins, Mitchell	48 %
Scott, Sandra	14 %
Seabaugh, Devan	51 %
Sharper, Dexter	31%
Silcox, Deborah	51 %
Smith, Lynn	51 %
Smith, Michael	30 %
Smith, Tyler Paul	55%
Smith, Vance	49 %

Stephens, Ron	51%
Stinson, Patty Marie	34 %
Stoner, Doug	20 %
Tarvin, Steve	54 %
Taylor, Darlene	51 %
Taylor, Rhonda	22%
Thomas, Brad	52 %
Thomas, Mandisha	20 %
Townsend, Rick	56 %
Tran, Long	21 %
Vance, Ken	48%
Wade, Will	53 %
Washburn, Dale	54%
Werkheiser, Bill	49 %
Westbrook, Anne Allen	14%
Wiedower, Marcus	52 %
Wilkerson, David	21 %
Williams, Al	15%
Williams, Jr., Noel	51 %
Williams, Mary Frances	23%
Williamson, Bruce	51%
Willis, Inga	22 %
Yearta, Bill	50 %

Senate Scorecard – Georgia 2024

YES SB 147 – Increase Parental Control Over Where Their Child Attends School YES SB 180- Bars Government Discrimination Based on Religion (RFRA) YES SB 189 – Election Integrity Package **NO** SB 293 – Gives Board of Health Appointment to DPH; Removes Local Authority **YES** SB 349 – Creates a 3% Statewide Homestead Exemption **YES** SB 354 – Reduces Occupational Licensing Requirements YES SB 355 – Bans Ranked Choice Voting in All Georgia Elections YES SB 373 – Reduces Licensure Requirements; Expedites if Licensed Elsewhere YES SB 374 – Reduces Occupational Licensing Requirements YES SB 390 – Removes All Affiliation with the Marxist American Library Association NO SB 398 – Adds Defense Contractors to the Joint Defense Commission YES SB 399 – Eases Transferring from TCSG to USG; Promotes Technical College YES SB 414 – Protects Privacy Rights of Nonprofit Donors YES SB 420 – Prevents the CCP from Buying Land Near Military Bases YES SB 429 – Provides More Extensive Data on the Impact of Future Legislation **YES** SB 430 – Expands COVID-19 Liability Protects NO SB 455 – Medical Third-Party Mandate to Accept Medicaid Coverage NO SB 480 – Bernie Sanders-type Student Loan Forgiveness NO SB 496 – Raises Assessment Freeze from 9 to 21 Years for Historic Property **YES** SB 502 – Bars Government Agencies from Working with Censorship Entities **NO** SB 533 – Gives DBHDD Full Custody of Anyone Found Unfit to Stand Trial **NO** HB 82 – Expands Rural Tax Credits to Dentists; Picking Winners and Losers NO HB 206 – Georgia's Green New Deal **NO** HB 244 – Increases Regulations on Fishermen NO HB 404 – Increases Safety Regulations on Rentals; Diminishes Property Rights NO HB 456 – Expands Power of Unelected Municipal Judges **YES** HB 461 – Limits Local Regulatory Fees to Cost of Regulatory Activity **NO** HB 502 – Expands Occupational Licensing Requirements on Cosmetic Procedures YES HB 663 – Requires Hospitals to Allow Parents/Caregivers to be with the Patient **NO** HB 872 – Forgives Student Loans for Dental Students, Even if They Don't Finish **YES** HB 974 – Election Transparency for Ballots; Requires Use of Security Paper **YES** HB 977 – Requires Tax Election Occur in Even-Numbered November Elections NO HB 997 – Allows the Federal Government to Suspend Georgia CDLs **YES** HB 1017 – Makes "Squatting" a Crime; Protects Property Rights **YES** HB 1018 – Bars Database Creation of Gun Buyers YES HB 1023 – Lowers Corporate Tax Rate to be Same as Income Tax Rate YES HB 1041 – Allows Authority to Accrue More Debt and Seize Property YES HB 1053 – Bans the Use or Participation of Georgia in Any Form of CBDC NO HB 1078 – Expands Medicaid Coverage

YES HB 1104 – Save Girls Sports; Protects Kids from Sexual Indoctrination

YES HB 1105 – Requires Jails to Report on Arrested Illegal Aliens

YES HB 1149 – Requires Local Governments Be Audited; Increases Transparency

YES HB 1170 – Bans Puberty Blockers for Kids

YES HB 1181 – Limits and Sunsets Tax Credits

YES HB 1203 – Protects Private Property Rights

YES HB 1207 – Ensures Ballots are Printed Correctly

YES SR 465 – Creates Investigation Committee for Fani Willis with Subpoena Power

YES SR 543 – Bill Recognizing the Crisis at the U.S. Southern Border

NO Budget (HB 916) – Omnibus State Budget

NO Motion to Engross SB 340 – Prevents Pro-2A Amendment by Sen. Colton Moore

NO Motion to Engross SB 344 – Prevents Pro-2A Amendment by Sen. Colton Moore

YES Motion to Recommit HB 206 – Kills the Green New Deal

NO Motion to Engross HB 1015 – Prevents Larger Tax Cut by Sen. Colton Moore

Member	Score
Albers, John	56 %
Anavitarte, Jason	62 %
Anderson, Lee	53%
Anderson, Tonya	24 %
Beach, Brandon	52%
Beardon, Timothy	51%
Brass, Matt	58%
Burns, Max	52%
Butler, Gloria	19 %
Cowsert, Bill	57 %
Davenport, Gail	21 %
Dixon, Clint	52%
Dolezal, Greg	83%
Echols, Shelly	53%
Esteves, Jason	26 %
Ginn, Frank	53%

5004
59%
55%
27%
55%
29 %
20 %
52 %
53 %
53 %
47 %
22 %
14 %
27 %
19 %
23%
59%
51%
37 %
20 %
18 %
20 %
100%
20 %
19%
53 %
28 %
24 %
53%

Seay, Valencia	27%
Setzler, Ed	52 %
Sims, Freddie Powell	32 %
Still, Shawn	57 %
Strickland, Brian	52 %
Summers, Carden	53 %
Tillery, Blake	61 %
Wallker, III, Larry	58%
Watson, Ben	53 %
Watson, Sam	53 %
Williams, Rick	53%

Highest to Lowest

HOUSE

Member	Score
Byrd, Charlice	100%
Horner, Mitchell	76%
Dunahoo, Emory	67%
Ridley, Jordan	67%
Barrett, Carter	63%
Chastain, Johnny	63%
Cox, Brent	61 %
Ridley, Jason	60%
Momtahan, Martin	60%
Gullett, Joseph	60%
Richardson, Gary	60%
Pirkle, Clay	59%
Daniel, Lauren	59%
Gambill, Matthew	58%
Erwin, Chris	58%
Knight, David	57%
Franklin, Lehman	57%
Jones, Todd	57%
Dubnik, Matt	56 %
Lott, Jodi	56 %
Townsend, Rick	56 %
Smith, Tyler Paul	55%
Martin, Chuck	55%
Petrea, Jesse	55%
Tarvin, Steve	54%

SENATE

Member	Score
Moore, Colton	100%
Dolezal, Greg	83%
Anavitarte, Jason	62 %
Tillery, Blake	61 %
Kennedy, John F.	59 %
Gooch, Steve	59 %
Brass, Matt	58 %
Wallker, III, Larry	58 %
Still, Shawn	57%
Cowsert, Bill	57%
Albers, John	56 %
Goodman, Russ	55%
Harbin, Marty	55%
Robertson, Randy	53%
Echols, Shelly	53 %
Payne, Chuck	53 %
Anderson, Lee	53 %
Ginn, Frank	53 %
Hickman, Billy	53 %
Hodges, Mike	53%
Summers, Carden	53 %
Watson, Ben	53 %
Watson, Sam	53 %
Williams, Rick	53 %
Setzler, Ed	52 %

Jenkins, David	54%		
Gaines, Houston	54%		
Gunter, Stan	54%		
Kelley, Trey	54%		
Washburn, Dale	54%		
Cannon, Chas	53%		
Mathiak, Karen	53%		
Ehrhart, Ginny	53%		
Martinez, Reynaldo	53%		
Mathis, Danny	53 %		
Meeks, Steven	53 %		
Hatchett, Matt	53 %		
Wade, Will	53%		
Hong, Soo	52 %		
Thomas, Brad	52 %		
Jasperse, Rick	52 %		
Blackmon, Shaw	52 %		
Crowe, Clint	52 %		
Houston, Penny	52 %		
Wiedower, Marcus	52 %		
Sainz, Steven	51%		
Corbett, John	51%		
Dempsey, Katie	51 %		
Hagan, Leesa	51 %		
Stephens, Ron	51%		
Jones, Jan	51 %		
Hilton, Scott	51 %		
Mainor, Mesha	51%		

D 14	50 04
Burns, Max	52%
Hatchett, Bo	52%
Dixon, Clint	52%
Strickland, Brian	52%
Beach, Brandon	52%
Beardon, Timothy	51%
Kirkpatrick, Kay	51%
Hufstetler, Chuck	47 %
Lucas, David	37%
Sims, Freddie Powell	32 %
Harbison, Ed	29 %
Rahman, Sheikh	28 %
Seay, Valencia	27 %
James, Donzella	27 %
Halpern, Sonya	27 %
Esteves, Jason	26 %
Anderson, Tonya	24 %
Rhett, Michael	24 %
Jones, Emanuel	23 %
Islam, Nabilah	22 %
Davenport, Gail	21 %
Orrock, Nan	20 %
Harrell, Sally	20 %
Mallow, Derek	20 %
Merritt, Nikki	20 %
Butler, Gloria	19 %
Parent, Elena	19 %
Jones II, Harold	19 %

Taylor, Darlene	51%
Williamson, Bruce	51%
Campbell, Joe	51%
Cheokas, Mike	51%
Dickey, Robert	51%
Efstration, Chuck	51%
Fleming, Tim	51%
Hawkins, Lee	51%
Hitchens, Bill	51 %
Parrish, Butch	51 %
Persinger, Holt	51%
Powell, Alan	51 %
Rhodes, Trey	51 %
Seabaugh, Devan	51%
Silcox, Deborah	51 %
Smith, Lynn	51 %
Williams, Jr., Noel	51 %
Carpenter, Kasey	50 %
Clark, David	50 %
Collins, J	50 %
McDonald, Lauren	50 %
New, Kimberly	50 %
Parsons, Don	50 %
Yearta, Bill	50 %
Leverett, Rob	49 %
Newton, Mark	49 %
Cooper, Sharon	49 %
DeLoach, Buddy	49 %

McLaurin, Josh	18 %
Jackson, Kim	14 %

Lumsden, Eddie	49 %
McCollum, Derrick	49 %
Werkheiser, Bill	49 %
Smith, Vance	49 %
Bonner, Josh	48 %
Cameron, Mike	48%
Vance, Ken	48 %
Reeves, Matt	48 %
Carson, John	48 %
Scoggins, Mitchell	48 %
Camp, Beth	48 %
LaHood, John	48 %
Huddleston, David	47 %
Anderson, Victor	47%
Greene, Gerald	46 %
Ballard, Bethany	45%
Ballinger, Mandi	45%
Barton, Matt	45 %
Burchett, James	45%
Jackson, Mack	35%
Stinson, Patty Marie	34%
Buckner, Debbie	31 %
Sharper, Dexter	31 %
Prince, Brian	30 %
Smith, Michael	30 %
Evans, Stacey	29 %
Gilliard, Carl	29 %
Glaize, Lydia	29 %

Gladney, Lynn	29 %		
Henderson, Sharon	29%		
Neal, Yasmin	29%		
Lim, Marvin	28%		
Bell, Eric	28%		
Panitch, Esther	28%		
Kennard, Gregg	27%		
Sampson, David	27 %		
Frye, Spencer	27%		
Holcomb, Scott	27%		
Anulewicz, Teri	27%		
Lupton, Karen	27%		
Lewis-Ward, Regina	26%		
Howard, Karlton	25%		
Au, Michelle	24%		
Douglas, Demetrius	24%		
Frazier, Gloria	24 %		
Adeyina, Segun	24 %		
Kendrick, Dar'shun	24 %		
Mughal, Farooq	24%		
Jackson, Edna	23%		
Cummings, Terry	23%		
Williams, Mary Frances	23%		
Carter, Doreen	23%		
Bennett, Karen	23%		
Okoye, Gabe	23%		
Alexander, Kimberly	22%		

Romman, Ruwa	22%
Taylor, Rhonda	22%
Campbell, Lisa	22%
Willis, Inga	22%
Jackson, Derrick	22%
Miller, Tanya	22 %
Wilkerson, David	21 %
Jones, Sheila	21 %
Oliver, Mary Margaret	21 %
Resse, Tremaine Teddy	21 %
Tran, Long	21 %
Paris, Mariam	21 %
Barnes, Imani	21 %
Moore, Angela	21 %
Thomas, Mandisha	20 %
Marin, Pedro	20 %
Stoner, Doug	20 %
McClain, Dewey	20%
Ololeye, Phil	20%
Schofield, Kim	19%
Davis, Viola	19 %
Park, Sam	19 %
Holly, El-Mahdi	19 %
Crawford, Omari	18%
Cannon, Park	18 %
Holland, Betsy	18%
Hugley, Carolyn	18%
Bazemore, Debra	17%

Burnough, Rhonda	17%
Draper, Saira	17%
Evans, Becky	17%
Beverly, James	17%
Bruce, Roger	17%
Roberts, Shea	16 %
Clark, Jasmine	16 %
Mitchell, Billy	16 %
Hutchinson, Shelly	15%
Williams, Al	15 %
Scott, Sandra	14%
Drenner, Karla	14 %
Westbrook, Anne Allen	14 %
Burns, Jon	0%

Lifetime Score – House

NAME	2023	2024	Lifetime	Change
Byrd, Charlice	100%	100%	100%	0%
Horner, Mitchell	66%	76%	71%	9%
Dunahoo, Emory	62%	67%	65%	5%
Richardson, Gary		60%	60 %	N/A
Ridley, Jason	55%	60%	58%	6%
Ridley, Jordan	46%	67%	57%	21%
Cox, Brent	47%	61%	54%	13%
Tarvin, Steve	53%	54%	54%	2%
Momtahan, Martin	44%	60%	52 %	17%
Knight, David	45%	57%	51%	12%
Gullett, Joseph	42%	60%	51%	18%
Pirkle, Clay	40%	59%	50 %	20%
Daniel, Lauren	40%	59%	49 %	19%
Jones, Todd	40%	57%	49 %	17%
Chastain, Johnny	34%	63%	48 %	29 %
Gambill, Matthew	38%	58%	48 %	20%
Barrett, Carter	32%	63%	48 %	31%
Petrea, Jesse	39%	55%	47 %	16%
Clark, David	43%	50%	47 %	7%
Kelley, Trey	39%	54%	46 %	15%
Carpenter, Kasey	42%	50%	46 %	8%
Wade, Will	39%	53%	46 %	13%
Dubnik, Matt	36%	56%	46 %	20%
Meeks, Steven	38%	53%	45%	15%
Erwin, Chris	32%	58%	45%	25%
Sainz, Steven	39%	51%	45%	12%
Martin, Chuck	35%	55%	45%	20 %

Townsend, Rick	34%	56%	45%	22%
Houston, Penny	37%	52%	44%	15%
Gaines, Houston	35%	54%	44%	19%
Franklin, Lehman	31%	57%	44%	26%
Lott, Jodi	32%	56%	44%	23%
Thomas, Brad	36%	52%	44%	17%
Werkheiser, Bill	3 9%	49%	44%	10 %
Persinger, Holt	38%	51%	44%	13%
Rhodes, Trey	38%	51%	44%	13%
Carson, John	40%	48%	44%	8%
Martinez, Reynaldo	35%	53%	44%	18%
Jones, Jan	37%	51%	44%	14%
Cheokas, Mike	36%	51%	44%	14%
Bonner, Josh	38%	48%	43%	10%
Ehrhart, Ginny	34%	53%	43%	19%
Jasperse, Rick	34%	52%	43 %	18%
Gunter, Stan	32%	54%	43%	21%
Blackmon, Shaw	34%	52%	43%	18%
Washburn, Dale	32%	54%	43%	21 %
Cannon, Chas	32%	53%	43%	21%
Mathiak, Karen	32%	53%	43%	21 %
Jenkins, David	32%	54%	43%	23%
Hilton, Scott	35%	51%	43%	15%
Wiedower, Marcus	34%	52%	43%	18%
Seabaugh, Devan	35%	51%	43%	16%
Mathis, Danny	32%	53%	43%	20 %
Hagan, Leesa	34%	51%	42 %	17%
Hong, Soo	32%	52%	42 %	20 %
DeLoach, Buddy	35%	49%	42 %	14%
Campbell, Joe	34%	51%	42 %	17%

Stephens, Ron	33%	51%	42 %	18%
Hatchett, Matt	3 1%	53%	42 %	21%
McCollum, Derrick	35%	49%	42%	14%
Smith, Vance	35%	49%	42%	14%
Williamson, Bruce	33%	51%	42%	17%
Smith, Tyler Paul	28%	55%	42 %	27%
Corbett, John	32%	51%	42 %	19%
Dempsey, Katie	32%	51%	42 %	19%
Fleming, Tim	33%	51%	42 %	18%
Crowe, Clint	32%	52%	42%	20%
Hawkins, Lee	32%	51%	41%	18%
Powell, Alan	32%	51%	41%	18%
Smith, Lynn	32%	51%	41 %	18%
Williams, Jr., Noel	32%	51%	41 %	18%
Newton, Mark	33%	49%	41 %	16%
Dickey, Robert	32%	51%	41 %	19%
McDonald, Lauren	32%	50%	41%	18%
New, Kimberly	32%	50%	41%	18%
Efstration, Chuck	32%	51%	41 %	19%
Leverett, Rob	32%	49%	41%	17%
Reeves, Matt	33%	48%	41%	15%
Parrish, Butch	30%	51%	40 %	20%
Cameron, Mike	32%	48%	40 %	16%
Collins, J	30%	50%	40 %	20%
Camp, Beth	32%	48%	40 %	15%
Silcox, Deborah	30%	51%	40 %	21%
LaHood, John	32%	48%	40 %	15%
Taylor, Darlene	29%	51%	40 %	22%
Vance, Ken	31%	48%	40 %	17%
Anderson, Victor	32%	47%	40 %	14%

Hitchens, Bill	28%	51%	39 %	22%
Parsons, Don	28%	50%	39%	22%
Yearta, Bill	28%	50%	39 %	22%
Cooper, Sharon	29%	49%	39 %	21%
Ballard, Bethany	32%	45%	39 %	13%
Ballinger, Mandi	32%	45%	39 %	13%
Burchett, James	32%	45%	39%	13%
Lumsden, Eddie	28%	49%	39%	21%
Huddleston, David	28%	47%	38%	19%
Greene, Gerald	28%	46%	37%	18%
Barton, Matt	29%	45%	37%	16%
Smith, Richard	37%		37%	N/A
Mainor, Mesha	20%	51%	35%	30%
Scoggins, Mitchell	23%	48%	35%	25%
Fleming, Barry	34%		34%	N/A
Jackson, Mack	21%	35%	28%	14%
Smith, Michael	25%	30%	27%	6%
Glaize, Lydia	25%	29%	27%	4%
Moore, Angela	33%	21%	27%	-12%
Lupton, Karen	25%	27%	26 %	2%
Buckner, Debbie	20%	31%	25%	11%
Neal, Yasmin	22%	29%	25%	7%
Sampson, David	23%	27%	25%	4%
Prince, Brian	20%	30%	25%	11%
Frye, Spencer	23%	27%	25%	4%
Lim, Marvin	22%	28%	25%	6%
Carter, Doreen	26%	23%	25%	-3%
Evans, Stacey	19%	29%	24%	10%
Howard, Karlton	23%	25%	24%	2%
Gladney, Lynn	19%	29%	24%	10%

Stinson, Patty Marie	14%	34%	24%	20%
Gilliard, Carl	18%	29%	24%	11%
Henderson, Sharon	18%	29%	24%	10%
Sharper, Dexter	16%	31%	24%	14%
Anulewicz, Teri	21%	27%	24%	6%
Kennard, Gregg	19%	27%	23%	8%
Williams, Mary Frances	23%	23%	23%	1%
Wilkerson, David	24%	21%	23%	-3%
Holcomb, Scott	19%	27%	23%	8%
Panitch, Esther	18%	28%	23%	10%
Campbell, Lisa	23%	22%	22%	-1%
Davis, Viola	26%	19%	22%	-7%
Douglas, Demetrius	19%	24%	22%	6%
Oliver, Mary Margaret	22%	21%	22%	-1%
Miller, Tanya	22%	22%	22%	0%
Jackson, Derrick		22%	22%	N/A
Adeyina, Segun	19%	24%	22%	5%
Au, Michelle	19%	24%	22%	6%
Mughal, Farooq	19%	24%	21%	5%
Willis, Inga	20%	22%	21%	2%
Lewis-Ward, Regina	15%	26%	21%	11%
Clark, Jasmine	26%	16%	21%	-10%
Adesanya, Solomon	19%	22%	21%	3%
Okoye, Gabe	18%	23%	20%	5%
Jackson, Edna	17%	23%	20%	7%
Jones, Sheila	19%	21%	20%	2%
Barnes, Imani	19%	21%	20%	1%
Tran, Long	19%	21%	20%	2%
Romman, Ruwa	18%	22%	20%	4%
Bruce, Roger	23%	17%	20 %	-7%

Desse Tempine Teddy	19%	21%	20 %	2%
Resse, Temaine Teddy	21%	19%	20%	
Schofield, Kim	15%		20%	-1%
Frazier, Gloria		24%		9%
Cummings, Terry	16%	23%	20%	7%
Kendrick, Dar'shun	15%	24%	20%	9%
Thomas, Mandisha	19%	20%	20%	2%
Marin, Pedro	19%	20%	20%	2%
Bennett, Karen	16%	23%	19%	7%
Paris, Mariam	18%	21%	19%	3%
Ololeye, Phil	19%	20%	19%	1%
Alexander, Kimberly	16%	22%	19%	6%
Crawford, Omari	20%	18%	19 %	- 2 %
Park, Sam	19%	19%	19 %	0%
Taylor, Rhonda	15%	22%	19 %	7%
Hugley, Carolyn	19%	18%	18%	-1%
Holly, El-Mahdi	18%	19%	18%	1%
Stoner, Doug	16%	20%	18%	4%
McClain, Dewey	16%	20%	18%	3%
Draper, Saira	19%	17%	18%	-2%
Hutchinson, Shelly	20%	15%	18%	-5%
Cannon, Park	18%	18%	18%	0%
Beverly, James	19%	17%	18%	-2%
Mitchell, Billy	20%	16%	18%	-4%
Evans, Becky	19%	17%	18%	-2%
Scott, Sandra	20%	14%	17%	-6%
Westbrook, Anne Allen	20%	14%	17%	-6%
Bazemore, Debra	16%	17%	17%	1%
Roberts, Shea	16%	16%	16%	0 %
Holland, Betsy	15%	18%	16%	3%
Burnough, Rhonda	15%	17%	16%	2%

Drenner, Karla	18%	14%	16%	-3%
Williams, Al	17%	15%	16%	- 2 %
Bell, Eric	0%	28%	14%	28%
Burns, Jon	0%	0%	0%	0%

Lifetime Score – Senate

NAME	2023	2024	Lifetime	Change
Moore, Colton	100%	100 %	100%	0%
Dolezal, Greg	97%	83%	90 %	-14%
Anavitarte, Jason	60%	62 %	61%	2%
Tillery, Blake	60%	61 %	61%	1%
Gooch, Steve	57%	59%	58%	2%
Brass, Matt	56%	58%	57%	3%
Wallker, III, Larry	55%	58 %	57%	3%
Setzler, Ed	58%	52 %	55%	-6%
Cowsert, Bill	51%	57%	54%	5%
Still, Shawn	49%	57%	53%	8%
Kennedy, John F.	47%	59 %	53%	12%
Beach, Brandon	54%	52%	53%	-3%
Robertson, Randy	50%	53%	52 %	3%
Beardon, Timothy		51 %	51%	N/A
Summers, Carden	49%	53%	51%	3%
Harbin, Marty	47%	55%	51%	8%
Burns, Max	49%	52 %	50 %	4%
Watson, Ben	48%	53%	50 %	5%
Hickman, Billy	47%	53%	50 %	5%
Dixon, Clint	48%	52%	50 %	4%
Echols, Shelly	47%	53%	50 %	6%
Anderson, Lee	47%	53%	50 %	6%
Payne, Chuck	46%	53%	49 %	7%
Goodman, Russ	43%	55%	49 %	13%
Williams, Rick	45%	53%	49 %	7%
Albers, John	41%	56%	49 %	15%
Watson, Sam	45%	53%	49 %	8%
Hodges, Mike	43%	53%	48 %	10%
Ginn, Frank	41%	53%	47 %	11%
Hatchett, Bo	42%	52%	47 %	11%

Kirkpatrick, Kay	42%	51%	46 %	9%
Hufstetler, Chuck	44%	47%	45%	3%
Strickland, Brian	39%	52 %	45%	13%
Dugan, Mike	42%		42 %	N/A
Lucas, David	14%	37%	26 %	23%
Sims, Freddie Powell	18%	32%	25%	13%
Rahman, Sheikh	21%	28%	24%	7%
Mallow, Derek	28%	20 %	24%	-8%
Harbison, Ed	17%	29 %	23%	13%
Rhett, Michael	21%	24%	22%	3%
Halpern, Sonya	16%	27%	22%	11%
Esteves, Jason	15%	26 %	21%	10 %
Jones, Emanuel	18%	23%	21%	5%
Anderson, Tonya	16%	24%	20 %	9 %
Jackson, Kim	26%	14%	20 %	-12%
Seay, Valencia	12%	27%	20 %	15%
McLaurin, Josh	21%	18%	20 %	-2 %
Islam, Nabilah	16%	22%	19%	6 %
James, Donzella	10%	27%	18%	18%
Merritt, Nikki	16%	20 %	18%	4%
Davenport, Gail	13%	21 %	17%	8%
Butler, Gloria	15%	19 %	17%	4%
Parent, Elena	14%	19 %	16%	5%
Harrell, Sally	11%	20 %	16%	9 %
Jones II, Harold	12%	19 %	15%	6%
Orrock, Nan	7%	20 %	14%	13%
Tate, Horacena	11%	N/A	11%	N/A